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St‘ggn‘er’, Michael

From: Stogner, Michael

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2004 3:48 PM
To: Mike Pippin (E-mail)

Cc: Hayden, Steven

Subject: Proposed Montoya 25 Well No. 3

I am reviewing your application for an unorthodox infill coal gas well location in the SE/4 of Sec. 25-T32N-
R13W, San Juan County, and I have a few questions.

(1) How much surface in the SE/4 of Sec. 25 does Mr. Montoya own?

(2) From my review of the information provided in your application and aerial photos of the area, there
appears to be numerous locations considered to be standard within the E/2 SE/4 of Sec. 25 to
relocate this well?

(3) Why can’t this well be twined on one of the existing well pads located within the SE/4 of Sec. 25:

(a) XTO Energy, Inc.’s Montoya Com. Well No. 1A (API No. 30-045-24994), located 1190’ FSL &
990’ FEL (Unit P) of Sec. 25; or

(b) XTO Energy, Inc.’s Montoya Com. Well No. 1C (API No. 30-045-30374), located 1805 FSL &
1950’ FEL (Unit J) of Sec. 25?



St%ner, Michael

From: MAILER-DAEMON@messagelabs.com
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2004 3:49 PM

To: MSTOGNER@state.nm.us

Subject: failure notice

This is the mail delivery agent at messagelabs.com.
I was not able to deliver your message to the following addresses.

<mpippin@ddroadband.net>:
Sorry, I couldn't find any host named ddroadband.net. (#5.1.2)

--- Below this line is a copy of the message.

Return-Path: <MSTOGNER@state.nm.us>
X-VirusChecked: Checked
X-Env-Sender: MSTOGNER@state.nm.us
X-Msg-Ref: server-14.tower-64.messagelabs.com!1085176109!4736375
X-StarScan-Version: 5.2.11; banners=state.nm.us, -, -
X-Originating-IP: [164.64.5.6]
Received: (gmail 6624 invoked from network); 21 May 2004 21:48:29 -0000
Received: from xconnect.state.nm.us (HELO xconnect.gsd.nm.gov) (164.64.5.6)
by server-14.tower-64.messagelabs.com with SMTP; 21 May 2004 21:48:29 -0000
Réceived: by xconnect.gsd.nm.gov with Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
id <L2K7X2Y3>»>; Fri, 21 May 2004 15:48:29 -0600
Message-ID: <DB33FA3F0FC6584E882D0CE6297AF0F94F7BD2@nmemnrddept.prod.emnrd.nm.govs>
From: "Stogner, Michael" <MSTOGNER@state.nm.us>
To: "Mike Pippin (E-mail)" <mpippin@ddroadband.net>
Cc: "Hayden, Steven" <SHAYDEN@state.nm.uss
Subject: Proposed Montoya 25 Well No. 3
Date: Fri, 21 May 2004 15:48:28 -0600
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="iso-8859-1"

I am reviewing your application for an unorthodox infill coal gas well
location in the SE/4 of Sec. 25-T32N-R13W, San Juan County, and I have a few
questions.

(1) How much surface in the SE/4 of Sec. 25 does Mr. Montoya own?

(2) From my review of the information provided in your
application and aerial photos of the area, there appears to be numerous
locations considered to be standard within the E/2 SE/4 of Sec. 25 to
relocate this well?

(3) Why can't this well be twined on one of the existing well
pads located within the SE/4 of Sec. 25:

(a) XTO Energy, Inc.'s Montoya Com. Well No. 1A
(API No. 30-045-24994), located 1190' FSL & 990' FEL (Unit P) of Sec. 25; or
(b) XTO Energy, Inc.'s Montoya Com. Well No. 1C

(API No. 30-045-30374), located 1805' FSL & 1950' FEL (Unit J) of Sec. 257?

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review,use,disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -
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